THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 4, 2022
TO: Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Rivera

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria é"‘?"‘ﬁ( W’

SUBJECT: Vice-Chair Appointment to the Planning Commission

I am appointing Kelly Moden to serve as Vice-Chair of the Planning
Commission.

Ms. Moden currently serves as Vice President of Development for Community
HousingWorks, a 30-year old nonprofit affordable housing developer
headquartered in San Diego. Previously, she was the Director of Pre-
Construction and Development for Murfey Company. Over the course of her
career, she has managed complex entitlements including tentative maps,
FEMA flood map revisions, uplands mitigation, and permits with the Army
Corps of Engineers. She was appointed to the Planning Commission on
February 20, 2020.

I thank Ms. Moden for her willingness to serve in this capacity.
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cc:  Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Elizabeth Maland, City Clerk
Charles Modica, Office of the Independent Budget Analyst



